
Enforcement Orders Signed August 25, 2015 
 
 
Koch Pipeline Company, L.P., Docket No. GUD 10423 
 
System Name:  Hearne to Nixon Crude 
System id:   451173 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  49 CFR 195.577(a) 
 
There was no program to identify, test for, and minimize the detrimental effects of stray currents 
where pipelines were exposed to such currents. 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement:  49 CFR 195.573(a)(2) 
 
Circumstances were not identified in which a close-interval survey or comparable technology is 
practicable and necessary to accomplish the objectives of paragraph 10.1.1.3 of NACE Standard 
RP0169-96 before December 29, 2003 or not more than 2 years after cathodic protection was 
installed. 
 
Penalty paid:  $16,000 


